

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York



VOLUME CXXXVIII NUMBER 250

FRIDAY, DECEMBER 30, 2011

PRICE \$4.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS
Staten Island Borough President2823
City Planning Commission
Community Boards
Franchise and Concession Review
Committee
Landmarks Preservation Commission2825
Transportation
PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Police

Administration for Children's Services .2826
Citywide Administrative Services2826
Municipal Supply Services2826
Vendor Lists
Comptroller
Asset Management
Education
Contracts and Purchasing
Finance
Health and Hospitals Corporation 2827

PROCUREMENT

Health and Mental Hygiene2827	AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS
Agency Chief Contracting Officer2827	Finance
Homeless Services	Labor Relations
Agency Chief Contracting Officer 2827	Small Business Services
	AGENCY RULES
Housing Authority	Buildings
Human Resources Administration 2827	SPECIAL MATERIALS
Contracts	Citywide Administrative Services
Parks and Recreation	City Record
Contract Administration	Comptroller
Revenue and Concessions	Health and Mental Hygiene

Finance
Labor Relations
Small Business Services
AGENCY RULES
Buildings
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Citywide Administrative Services2829
City Record
Comptroller
Health and Mental Hygiene

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription–\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail) POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, Room 2208, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, Room 2208 New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, Room 2208 New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y.

http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

STATEN ISLAND BOROUGH PRESIDENT

■ PUBLIC MEETING

Notice of Public Meeting, Wednesday, January 4, 2012, Staten Island Borough Board, Conference Room 122 at 5:30 P.M., Staten Island Borough Hall, Stuyvesant Place, Staten Island, New York 10301.

d28-j4

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS I. PUBLIC HEARINGS OF THE FOLLOWING MATTERS TO BE SCHEDULED FOR WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2012 STARTING AT 10:00 A.M. AT SPECTOR HALL, 22 READE STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK.

CITYWIDE No. 1 E-DESIGNATION TEXT

N120090ZRY Citywide IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the New York City Department of City Planning pursuant to Section 200 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, to modify the provisions of Section 11-15 Environmental Requirements and related Sections.

Matter in <u>underline</u> is new, to be added; Matter in strikeout is to be deleted; Matter with # # is defined in Section 12-10; st indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

11-15 **Environmental Requirements**

The designation (E), or an environmental restrictive declaration, where listed in Appendix C (CEQR Environmental Requirements), of this Resolution, indicates that environmental requirements pertaining to potential hazardous materials contamination, or noise or air quality impacts have been established which are incorporated into in connection with the provisions of a #zoning map# or text amendment or an action pursuant to this Resolution for one or more tax lots. The said Such environmental requirements are set forth in the City conmental Quality Review (CEQR) Declare determination related to such #zoning map# or text

amendment or action. a specific #zoning map# amendment. In the ease of a merger or subdivision of tax lots or #zoning lots# with an (E) designation, involving improved or unimproved properties, the (E) designation will apply to all portions of the

The CEQR Declarations determinations are on file with the designated lead agency and the Mayor's Office of Environmental Coordination (MOEC). A listing of such CEQR Declarations determinations and their related environmental requirements, entitled City Environmental Quality Rev clarations, is <u>found within Appendix C of this Resolution.</u> appended to the #zoning maps#. (E) designations and environmental restrictive declarations may only be removed from Appendix C or modified in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (c) of this Section.

In the case of a merger or subdivision of lots subject to an (E) designation or environmental restrictive declaration involving improved or unimproved properties, the environmental requirements, as applicable, shall apply to all portions of the merged lot or to each subdivided lot.

Upon application to the Mayor's Office of Environmental Remediation (OER) by the owner of the affected lot(s), OER may, with the consent of the lead agency, modify the environmental requirements set forth in a CEQR Determination based upon new information, additional facts or updated standards, as applicable, provided that such modifications are equally protective.

Tax lots with environmental requirements shall be subject to the following:

Building permit conditions

Prior to issuing a building permit, or temporary or permanent certificate of occupancy, for any #development#. or for an #enlargement#. #extension# or a change of #use#, any of which involves a #residential# or a #community facility use#, or for an #enlargement# of a #building# for any #use# that involves a disturbance of the soil any of the types of construction listed in paragraphs (a)(1), (a)(2) or (a)(3) of this Section, on a tax lot that has an (E) designation or an environmental restrictive declaration related to for potentia hazardous materials, noise, or air quality contamination, the Department of Buildings (DOB) shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection notice issued by (DEP OER) of the city of New York stating that the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met fo let OER does not object to the issuance of such building permit, or temporary or permanent certificate of occupancy, in accordance with the applicable rules of the City of New York ("OER

An (E) designation for potential hazardous material contamination may be satisfied and administratively removed from a #zoning map# through the following procedure:

Satisfaction of requirements

The owner of any tax lot with an (E) designation for

potential hazardous material contamination may file, with the Department of City Planning, a report from DEP, or its successor agency, specifying that the environmental requirements relating to such designation have been satisfied regarding that let. Upon receipt of such report, the Department of City Planning shall indicate such satisfaction as to that lot on the listing of (E) designations appended to the #zoning maps# of the Zoning Resolution.

- For hazardous materials: (1)
 - <u>(i)</u> any #development#;
 - (ii) an #enlargement#, #extension# or change of #use#, any of which involves a #residential# or a #community facility use#; or
 - (iii) an #enlargement# or alteration of a #building# for any #use# that involves a disturbance of the soil;
- - <u>(i)</u> any #development#;
 - (ii) an #enlargement#, #extension# or change of #use#; or
 - <u>(iii)</u> an alteration that involves ventilation or exhaust systems, including but not limited to stack relocation or vent replacement; or
- For noise:
 - <u>(i)</u> any #development#;
 - (ii) an #enlargement#, #extension# or change of #use#; or
 - an alteration that involves window or <u>(iii)</u> exterior wall relocation or replacement.
- $\underline{Ongoing\ monitoring}\ \underline{Removal\ of\ (E)\ designation}$ (b)

The Department of City Planning shall administratively remove the (E) designation for potential hazardous material contamination from a #zoning map# when all environmental requirements for potential hazardous material contamination have been met on all tax lots specified in the CEQR

In the event that it is indicated through a duly issued OER Notice that a tax lot that has an (E) designation or an environmental restrictive declaration requires ongoing monitoring, a declaration of covenants and restrictions governing the ongoing site management requirements shall be recorded against the subject tax lot in the Office of the City Register or, where applicable, in the County Clerk's Office in the County where the lot is located.

As a condition to its issuance of a temporary or final Certificate of Occupancy or granting of permit sign-off, if no Certificate of Occupancy is required, DOB shall be provided with proof that the ongoing monitoring declaration has been duly recorded. The recording information for the ongoing monitoring declaration shall be referenced on the first Certificate of Occupancy to be issued after such declaration is recorded, as well as all subsequent Certificates of Occupancy, for as long as the ongoing monitoring declaration remains in effect.

The Director of the Department of City Planning shall transmit notice of such satisfaction or removal of an (E) designation to the Department of Buildings, the OEC and the DEP.

Completion of environmental requirements

The DEP shall adopt rules pursuant to Chapter 45 of the Charter of the City of New York which shall

standards for determining potential hazardous material contamination which, upon adoption, shall be utilized in determining whether or not an (E) designation shall be imposed on any tax

testing and remediation standards and protocols for potential hazardous material contamination which, upon adoption, shall be utilized in determining whether or not the environmental requirements relating to such (E) designation(s) have been satisfied so as to warrant the removal of such designation.

nents for the adoption of rules set forth in paragraph (c) of this Section, inclusive, shall not be construed to prohibit either the imposition or the removal of an (E) designation, in accordance with law, prior to the adoption of such rules.

In the event that such rules are not adopted by DEP by July 1, 2001, the provisions of this Section as they relate to potential hazardous material contamination, except for underground gasoline storage tanks, shall lapse.

 $(\underline{1})$ Removal of tax lots subject to an (E) designation or an environmental restrictive declaration from Appendix C

> The Department of City Planning (DCP) shall administratively modify Appendix C after receiving a duly issued OER Notice, stating that the environmental requirements related to an (E) designation or contained in an environmental restrictive declaration related to potential hazardous materials, noise or air quality have been completed for or otherwise no longer apply to a tax lot or lots, such that:

- <u>(i)</u> no further testing, remediation or ongoing monitoring is required for hazardous materials contamination;
- <u>(ii)</u> the noise generating source has been permanently eliminated; or
- (iii) the emissions source related to air quality has been permanently eliminated.
- <u>(2)</u> Removal of (E) designation from Appendix C

DCP shall administratively remove an (E) designation from Appendix C when, in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (c)(1) of this Section, the environmental requirements for all tax lots subject to the (E) designation have been completed.

<u>(3)</u> Cancelation of environmental restrictive declaration and modification of Appendix C

> DCP shall administratively remove an environmental restrictive declaration from Appendix C when, in accordance with the provisions of paragraph (c)(1) of this Section, the environmental requirements contained in such environmental restrictive declaration have been completed for all tax lots and a Notice of Cancelation of the environmental restrictive declaration has been duly recorded against the subject tax lots in the Office of the City Register or, where applicable, in the County Clerk's <u>Office in the County where the lots are</u>

<u>(4)</u> Notification

> DCP shall notify DOB, MOEC and OER in the event that modifications to Appendix C are made.

(d)

The City Planning Commission shall adopt rules uant to Chapter 45 of the Charter of the City of New York which shall require the lead agency, as defined in 6 N.Y.C.R.R., Part 617, and Executive Order 91 of 1977, as amended, to provide notification of a proposed (E) designation to the owner(s) of the property to be so designated not less than 60 days prior to such designation.

The provisions of this Section 11-15 shall apply to all (E) designations and environmental restrictive declarations, notwithstanding the date such environmental requirements were established.

Special requirements for properties in the Borough of Queens

Queens, shall be subject to the provisions of Section 11-15 (Environmental Requirements) governing (E) designations. The City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR) Declarations for these sites shall be listed in APPENDIX C (City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR) Environmental Designa $\underline{Requirements}) \ of \ the \ Zoning \ Resolution.$

The following special requirements shall apply to a (b) #development#, #enlargement# or change of #use# for properties in the Borough of Queens located within the areas described in paragraphs (1) through (5) of this paragraph, (b):

> However, in the event that the Chairperson of the City Planning Commission, based on consultation with the Department of Environmental Protection of the City of New York, provides a certificate of no effect to the Department of Buildings with regard to industrial air emissions for an area described in this Section paragraph (b), the regulations of the zoning districts designated on the #zoning map# shall apply to any #development#, #enlargement# or change of #use# within such area, to the extent permitted under the terms of the certificate of no effect.

86-04 Applicability of Article I

Within the #Special Forest Hills District#, Section 11-15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for hazardous material ntamination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) of the City of New York stating:

in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that lot; or-

in the case of an (E) designation for noise or air quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

87-04 Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1

Within the #Special Harlem River Waterfront District#, Section 11 15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection of the City of New York stating:

in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that lot; or

in the case of an (E) designation for noise quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

Applicability of Article VI, Chapter 2

87-06 <u>05</u>

(b)

Modification of Use and Bulk Regulations for Parcels Containing Newly Mapped Streets

93-051 Applicability of Chapter 1 of Article I

Within the #Hudson Yards Redevelopment Area#, n 11 15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) of the City of New York stating:

> in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that

 $\frac{(2)}{2}$ in the case of an (E) designation for noise or air quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

Section 11-332 (Extension of period to complete construction) shall apply, except that notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (a) of such Section, in the event that other construction for which a

building permit has been lawfully issued and for which construction has been commenced but not completed on January 19, 2005, such other construction may be continued provided that the construction is completed and a temporary or permanent certificate of occupancy is obtained not later than January 19, 2006.

Applicability of Chapter 1 of Article I

Within the #Special West Chelsea District#, Section 11-15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a #zoning lot# that has an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) of the City of New York, stating:

> in the case of an (E) designation for (1)hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that #zoning lot#; or

in the case of an (E) designation for noise (2)or air quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

(b) Section 11-332 (Extension of period to complete construction) shall apply, except that notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph (a) of such Section, in the event that other construction for which a building permit has been lawfully issued and for which construction has been commenced but not completed on June 23, 2005, such other construction may be continued provided that the construction is completed and a temporary or permanent certificate of occupancy is obtained not later than June 23, 2006.

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1-

Within the #Special Manhattanville Mixed Use District#, Section 11 15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a demolition permit, who compliance at time of demolition is required by the (E) designation, or a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for hazardous material mination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection of the City of New

in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation has been met for that lot; or

in the ease of an (E) designation for noise or air (b) quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirem related to the (E) designation.

115-03

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1

Within the #Special Downtown Jamaica District#, Section 11-15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for hazardous material amination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the nt of Environmental Protection (DEP) of the New York, stating:

in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that lot: or

in the ease of an (E) designation for noise or air quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

117-05

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1

Within the #Special Long Island City Mixed Use District#. Section 11-15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply. except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargeme change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for potential hazardous material contamination, or noise or quality impacts, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection of the City of New York stating:

in the ease of an (E) designation for potential (a) hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that lot; or

(b) in the case of an (E) designation for noise or air quality impacts, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

110.00

Special requirements for certain properties within Special Hillsides Preservation District

The following sites: Block 24, Lot 1; Block 23, Lots 17, 42; Block 23, Lots 1, 4, 13; Block 115, Lots 61, 62, 63; and Block 47, Lots 7, 10, 107 shall be subject to the procedures of Section 11 15 (Environmental Requirements) governing (E) designations. The CEQR Declarations for these sites shall be listed in APPENDIX C (City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR) Requirements Declarations) of the Zoning Resolution. Section 11 15, paragraph (b), shall not apply to such CEQR Declarations.

124-041

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1

Within the #Special Willets Point District#, Section 11 15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a tax lot or #zoning lot# that has an (E) designation(s) for hazardous material contamination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection of the City of New York stating:

(a) in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that lot; or

(b) in the ease of an (E) designation for noise or air quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# shall result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

124-<u>042</u> <u>041</u> Applicability of Article III, Chapter 6

* * * * 124-043 042

Applicability of Article VII, Chapter 3

124-044 <u>043</u> Applicability of Article VII, Chapter 4

* *

120-03 Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1

Within the #Special College Point District#, Section 11 15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) of the City of New York, stating:

(a) in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, that environmental requirements related to the (E) designation have been met for that lot; or

(b) in the case of an (E) designation for noise or air quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

128-051

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1

Within the #Special St. George District#, Section 11-15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for hazardous material contamination, noise or air quality, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection of the City of New York, stating:

in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous
material contamination, that environmental
requirements related to the (E) designation have
been met for that lot; or

(b) in the case of an (E) designation for noise or air quality, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

128-052 <u>051</u>

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 2

128-053 <u>052</u>

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 5

128-054 <u>053</u>

Applicability of Article III, Chapter 6

The provisions of Section 36-76 (Waiver or Reduction of Spaces for Subsidized Housing) shall not apply in the #Special St. George District#.

131-041

Applicability of Article I, Chapter 1

Within the #Special Coney Island District#, Section 11-15 (Environmental Requirements) shall apply, except that prior to issuing a demolition permit, where compliance at time of demolition is required by the (E) designation, or a building permit for any #development#, or for an #enlargement#, #extension# or a change of #use#, on a lot that has an (E) designation for potential hazardous material contamination, noise or air quality impacts, the Department of Buildings shall be furnished with a report from the Department of Environmental Protection of the City of New York stating:

(a) in the case of an (E) designation for hazardous
material contamination, that environmental
requirements related to the (E) designation have
been met for that lot; or

in the case of an (E) designation for noise or air quality impacts, that the plans and drawings for such #development# or #enlargement# will result in compliance with the environmental requirements related to the (E) designation.

131-042 <u>041</u> Applicability of Article I, Chapter 5

* * *

131-043 042

 ${\bf Applicability\ of\ Article\ VI,\ Chapter\ 2}$

131-044 <u>043</u> Applicability of Article VII, Chapter 4

* * * * 131-<u>045</u> 044

Physical culture or health establishments

131-046 <u>045</u>

Modification of use and bulk regulations for zoning lots fronting upon Riegelmann Boardwalk, KeySpan Park and Highland View Park

* * *

NYC ZONING RESOLUTION

APPENDIX C:

E-No.	CEQR No.				
Effective Date	ULURP No.				Lot
Satisfaction Date	Zoning Map No.	Description	Tax Block	Tax Lot(s)	Remediation Date
E-1 4/28/1983	NA 830178 ZMK 16a,16c	Double Glazed Windows	319	12.345,67.89,10,11,1213,1415, 16,17,18,19,2022,23,24,25,2627,28,29,30,31,32,33,34,35,36,37,39,42,49, 50,51,55,62,66	
E-2 4/28/1983	82- 214X 830468 ZMX 3d	N2 Ambient Noise Zone Levels	2953	1,68,9,11,12,13,1721,22,23,24,33,35,3739,41,43,48,50,58,64	
E-3 3/15/1984	83- 080X 840300 ZMX 3d	N2 Ambient Noise Zone Levels	2977	126,128,129,131,133,134,135,136,137,138,139,141,142,143	
E-4 6/14/1984	82- 070M 840260 ZMM 8b,12a	Double Glazed Windows & Alternate Ventilation	641 642 643	1736,39,75 1,23,4,12,14,19,30,34 1,23,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,27	
E-5 12/6/1984	82- 270Q 830193 ZMQ 13d	Double Glazed Windows	3637	1,2	

* * *

Resolution for adoption scheduling January 4, 2012 for a public hearing.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

d19-j4

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 07 - Tuesday, January 3, 2012,

 $6:\!30$ P.M., Fordham University, 113 West 60th Street, New York, NY

#N110267ECM

IN THE MATTER OF an application from the Mafra Restaurant Corp. doing business as II Violino, for review, pursuant to Section 366-a (c) of the New York City Charter of a grant of a renewal of a revocable consent to operate an enclosed sidewalk cafe, with 15 tables and 36 seats at 180 Columbus Avenue on the northwest corner of West 68th

d28-j3

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 11 - Tuesday, January 3, 2012, 7:30 P.M., M.S.158, 46-35 Oceania Avenue, Bayside, NY

RSA# 764-56-RZ

An application has been submitted to the NYC Board of Standards and Appeals Special Order Calendar to extend the term of a previously-granted variance at 200-05 Horace Harding Expressway, for a period of (10) years.

BSA# 611-76-BZ

An application has been submitted to the NYC Board of Standards and Appeals Special Order Calendar to extend the term of a previously-granted variance at 43-17/21 214th Place, Bayside, for a period of (10) years.

d29-i3

FRANCHISE AND CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE

MEETING

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Franchise and Concession Review Committee will hold a Public Meeting on Wednesday, January 11, 2012, at 2:30 P.M., at 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, Borough of Manhattan.

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC MEETING. TDD users should call VERIZON relay service.

☞ d30-j11

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25,309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, **January 10, 2012 at 9:30 A.M.** in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF QUEENS 11-5004 - Block 8023, lot 19-336 Knollwood Avenue, aka 240-30 Knollwood Avenue-Douglaston Historic District

A contemporary Colonial Revival style freestanding house built in 1965. Application is to enlarge and alter the house, construct an addition and garage, remove a tree, and relocate a curb cut. Zoned R1-2. Community District 11.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 12-6162 - Block 253, lot 76-224 Henry Street - Brooklyn Heights Historic District An Anglo-Italiante style rowhouse built in 1851. Application is to install a steel landing and stair at the rear facade. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 11-3867 - Block 2101, lot 60-256 Cumberland Street - Fort Greene Historic District An Italianate style rowhouse built in the 1860s. Application is to construct a rear yard addition and multi-level rear deck. Zoned R6B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6363 - Block 145, lot 18-105-107 Reade Street - Tribeca South Historic District An Italianate style store and loft building built in 1860-61. Application is to construct a rooftop addition and alter the rear elevation. Zoned C6-3A. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-3743 - Block 547, lot 30-715 Broadway - NoHo Historic District A Renaissance Revival style store and office building designed by Robert Maynicke and built in 1894-96. Application is to relocate a flagpole and install a stretch banner. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-3742 - Block 545, lot 15-726 Broadway - NoHo Historic District A neo-Classical style garage, factory and warehouse building built in 1917-19, designed by Wm. Steele and Sons Co. Application is to install three stretch banners and a sign.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6534 - Block 521, lot 79-306 Bowery - NoHo Historic District A Federal style house built in 1820. Application is to construct a rear yard addition. Zoned C6-1. Community District 2.

Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-4797 - Block 522, lot 8-628 Broadway - NoHo Historic District An office building with Orientalized ornament, designed by H.J. Schwarzmann & Co. and built in 1882-83. Application is to install storefront infill. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6335 - Block 605, lot 24 - 128 West 13th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A Renaissance Revival style apartment building designed by Bernstein & Bernstein and built in 1910. Application is to legalize painting the facade in non-compliance with Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6235 - Block 575, lot 67-35 West 11th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A modified rowhouse built in 1849-50. Application is to paint the facade and replace the windows. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5352 - Block 611, lot 32-135 7th Avenue South, aka 163 West 10th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District

A Victorian Gothic style apartment building designed by Charles Guentzer and built in 1866. Application is to construct an addition. Zoned C2-6. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5312 - Block 629, lot 43-303 West 13th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A three-story brick building with a store at the first floor, built in the mid-19th century. Application is to legalize the installation of an air conditioning unit at the roof without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s) and install screening. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5567 - Block 611, lot 72-145 West 10th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District An Italian Renaissance Revival style apartment house built in 1901. Application is to alter areaway window openings. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-4245 - Block 874, lot 49-142 East 19th Street - Gramercy Park Historic District A rowhouse built in 1852 and remodeled in 1924. Application is to alter the front facade and construct a rooftop addition. Zoned LH-1. Community District 6.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6871 - Block 1290, lot 1-689 Fifth Avenue - Aeolian Building - Individual Landmark A neo-Classical style commercial building with French Renaissance style detailing designed by Warren & Wetmore, and built in 1925-27. Application is to install a marquee, modify the ground floor and to establish a master plan governing the future installation of storefront infill. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5587 - Block 825, lot 31-200 Fifth Avenue - Ladies' Mile Historic District A neo-Renaissance style store and office building designed by Maynicke and Franke and built in 1908-09. Application is to alter entrance infill. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-4292 - Block 823, lot 35-5 West 21st Street - Ladies' Mile Historic District An Italianate style dwelling built in 1851 altered in 1919 with the construction of a two-story storefront extension. Application is to replace storefront infill. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6334 - Block 856, lot 9-11 East 26th Street, aka 6-8 East 27th Street - Madison Square North Historic District

A neo-Gothic style store and loft building designed by Rouse & Goldstone and built in 1912-13. Application is to replace storefront infill. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-5610 - Block 827, lot 43-210 Fifth Avenue - Madison Square North Historic District A Beaux Arts style lofts and bachelor apartments building designed by John B. Snook & Sons and built in 1901-1902. Application is to enlarge an existing penthouse addition and install lot line windows. Zoned C5-2. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-2627 - Block 996, lot 21-123 West 43rd Street - Town Hall - Individual Landmark A Colonial Revival style theater building and auditorium designed by McKim, Mead and White and built in 1919-21. Application is to install wall signs and poster boxes on the secondary facade. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6926 - Block 1218, lot 29-101 West 87th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A Modern style apartment building designed by Judith Edelman and built in 1984-87. Application is to alter the facade and to install a marquee. Zoned C1-9/R7-2. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-4278 - Block 1120, lot 38-12 West 68th Street - Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District

A Queen Anne style house designed by Louis Thouvard and built in 1895, with an attached studio building designed by Edwin C. Georgi and built in 1925. Application is to demolish a rooftop addition constructed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits, and alter the facade and construct a new rooftop addition. Zoned R8 and R10A. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 12-6084 - Block 1507, lot 69-1148 Fifth Avenue - Carnegie Hill Historic District A neo-Georgian style apartment building designed by Walter B. Chambers and built in 1922-23. Application is to replace windows in non-conformance with the window master plan. Zoned R10. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 11-7736 - Block 2057, lot 32-471 West 140th Street - Hamilton Heights Historic District A Beaux-Arts style townhouse, designed by George Ebert and built in 1901-1902. Application is to construct a two-story porch. Community District 9.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF THE BRONX 12-6350 - Block 2301, lot 2-270 Alexander Avenue - Mott Haven Historic District A Romanesque Revival style apartment building designed by Carl A. Millner and built in 1892-3. Application is to replace storefront infill. Community District 1.

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, January 18, 2012. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Even Clearer Skies, LLC to construct, maintain and use planted areas on the north sidewalk of Ingraham Street, east of Knickerbocker Avenue, and on the east sidewalk of Knickerbocker Avenue, north of Ingraham Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2022 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2022 - \$246/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$2,000 and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#2 In the matter of a modification of revocable consent authorizing New York University to construct, maintain and use an additional conduits under, along and across East 10th Street, east of Fifth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed modified revocable consent is for a term of two years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2014 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following

For the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 - \$45,332 + \$4,018/annum (prorated from the date of Approval by the

Mayor)
For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$50,402
For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$51,454

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Royal Blue Realty Holdings Inc. to continue to maintain and use a planted area on the south sidewalk of Christopher Street between Washington and West Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 - \$2,340/ annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$3,000 and the filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing SDS Lincoln 155 LLC to construct, maintain and use fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of Cranberry Street, east of Willow Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2022 and provides among others terms and condition for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2022 - \$25/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000 and filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#5 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Metropolitan Transportation Authority-Long Island Rail Road to construct, maintain and use pipes, together with tree (3) manholes, under the north sidewalk of Pacific Avenue, east of Sixth Avenue, and under the west sidewalk of Vanderbilt Avenue, north of Pacific Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2022 and provides among others terms and condition for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2012 - \$1,447/annum For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$1,489For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$1,531For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$1,573 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,615 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,657 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,699 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,741 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$1,783For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$1,825 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$1,867

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$5,000and filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

#6 In the matter of a modification of revocable consent authorizing Jeremy Lechtzin and Amy B. Klein to construct, maintain and use a fenced-in area on the north sidewalk of Hicks Street, east of Cranberry Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of seven years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2019 and provides among others terms and condition for compensation payable to the city according to the following

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2019 - \$25/annum

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$8,000 and filing of an insurance policy in the minimum amount of \$250,000/\$1,000,000 for bodily injury and property damage for each occurrence in the aggregate amount of \$100,000.

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES

(All Boroughs):

College Auto Pound, 129-01 31 Avenue, College Point, NY 11354, (718) 445-0100 Gowanus Auto Pound, 29th Street and 2nd

Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11212, (718) 832-3852 Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2029

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

Manhattan - 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (212) 374-4925.

10038, (212) 374-4925.
Brooklyn - 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street,
Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675.
Bronx Property Clerk - 215 East 161 Street,
Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806.
Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place,
Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678.
Staten Island Property Clerk - 1 Edgaggeton

Staten Island Property Clerk - 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

j1-d31

PROCUREMENT

"The City of New York is committed to achieving "The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S **SERVICES**

■ SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Services

NON-SECURE DETENTION GROUP HOMES -

Negotiated Acquisition – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 06811N0004 – DUE 05-31-13 AT 2:00 P.M. – The Administration for Children's Services, Division of Youth and Family Justice is soliciting applications from organizations interested in operating non-secure detention group homes in New York City. This is an open-ended solicitation; applications will be accepted on a rolling basis until 2:00 P.M. on 5/31/13.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Administration for Children's Services, 150 William Street, 9th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

Patricia Chabla (212) 341-3505; Fax: (212) 341-3625;

patricia.chabla@dfa.state.ny.us

j1-n14

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

SOLICITATIONS

VEHICLE, 4 WHEEL DRIVE SUV, UNMARKED - NYPD Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571200213
 DUE 01-19-12 AT 10:30 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Anna Wong (212) 669-8610; Fax: (212) 669-7603; d casdmssbids@d cas.nyc.gov

AWARDS

Goods

SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH, DESSERTS/DOC - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571200163 -AMT: \$224.45 - TO: Universal Coffee Corp., 123 47th Street,

P.O. Box 320187, Brooklyn, NY 11232.

SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH,

DESSERTS/DOC — Competitive Sealed Bids —

PIN# 8571200163 — AMT: \$218,180.00 — TO: Atlantic

Beverage Co., Inc., 3775 Park Avenue, Edison, NJ 08820.

SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH,

DESSERTS/DOC — Competitive Scaled Bids

Competitive Scaled Bids

DESSERTS/DOC - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# 8571200163 - AMT: \$16,632.00 - TO: Alter Lev Inc.,
1004 Cortelyou Road, Brooklyn, NY 11218.

◆ SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH,
DESSERTS/DOC - Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# 8571200163 - AMT: \$55,378.40 - TO: Mivila Corp.
Mirila Foods, 326 Cetty, Avenue, Petersen, NJ 07503, 2600.

PIN# 8571200163 – AM1: \$55,378.40 – TO: Mivila Corp.
Mivila Foods, 226 Getty Avenue, Paterson, NJ 07503-2609.

SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH,
DESSERTS/DOC – Competitive Sealed Bids –
PIN# 8571200163 – AMT: \$1,109,685.87 – TO: H Schrier and
Co., Inc., 4901 Glenwood Road, Brooklyn, NY 11234.

SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH,
DESSERTS/DOC Competitive Scaled Bids

● SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH,

DESSERTS/DOC – Competitive Sealed Bids –

PIN# 8571200163 – AMT: \$701,920.74 – TO: Robbins Sales

Co., Inc., P.O. Box 251, Syosset, NY 11791.

● SHELF STABLE FRUITS, VEG., FISH,

DESSERTS/DOC – Competitive Sealed Bids –

PIN# 8571200163 – AMT: \$11,200.00 – TO: Hydrozyme Corp.,

444 E. 86th Street #16 - G, New York, NY 10028.

■ VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. (212) 669-8509.

i5-d31

COMPTROLLER

ASSET MANAGEMENT

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES - Request for Proposals - PIN# 01508812305QM - AMT: \$6,169,000.00 -TO: TimeSquare Capital Management LLC, 1177 Avenue of the Americas, 39th Floor, New York, NY 10036.

☞ d30

EDUCATION

CONTRACTS AND PURCHASING

■ SOLICITATIONS

Goods

LAMINATING FILM – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# Z1997040 – DUE 01-12-12 AT 4:00 P.M. – If you cannot download this BID, please send an e-mail to VendorHotline@schools.nyc.gov with the Bid number and the title in the subject line of your e-mail. For all questions related to this Bid, please send an e-mail to mmccrann@schools.nyc.gov with the Bid number and title in the subject line of your e-mail.

Bid Opening: January 13th, 2012 at 11:00 A.M. Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

Goods & Services

INSPECTION, SERVICE AND REPAIR OF THE DEWATERING SYSTEM AT Q008 – Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# B2045040 – DUE 02-08-12 AT 4:00 P.M. – The Contractor shall provide all labor, material equipment, transportation, insurance, any other appurtenances and supervision required, and/or necessary to inspect, service, test, maintain, and repair of the existing De-Watering System and equipment in Q008. If you cannot download this BID, please send an e-mail to VendorHotline@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mail. For all questions related to this BID, please send an e-mail to sepstei@schools.nyc.gov with the BID number and title in the subject line of your e-mail.

There will be a pre-bid conference on Thursday, January 5th, 2012 at 10:00 A.M., at 65 Court Street, 12th Floor, Conference Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Bid Opening: February 9th, 2012 at 11:00 A.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Education, 65 Court Street, Room 1201, Brooklyn, NY 11201. Vendor Hotline (718) 935-2300; vendorhotline@schools.nyc.gov

FINANCE

AWARDS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

CENTRAL TREASURY CASH MANAGEMENT – Request for Proposals - PIN# P83610P00100 - AMT: \$478,289.70

TO: Citibank, N.A., 388 Greenwich Street, 24th Floor, NY, NY 10013. Central Treasury Banking Services for the City of New

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

■ SOLICITATIONS

 $Goods \ \& \ Services$

 $\begin{array}{l} \textbf{TICKET SERVER PRINTER SYSTEM} - \text{Competitive} \\ \text{Sealed Bids} - \text{PIN\# } 22212035 - \text{DUE } 01\text{-}17\text{-}12 \text{ AT } 3\text{:}00 \text{ P.M.} \\ \text{No bids will be mailed out after } 01\text{-}09\text{-}2012. \end{array}$

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. Lincoln Hospital Center, 234 East 149th Street, Room 2A2, Bronx, NY 10451. David Pacheco (718) 579-5989; Fax: (718) 579-4746; david.pacheco@nychhc.org

Services (Other Than Human Services)

REPLACEMENT OF REFRIGERATED AIR DRYERS SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 000041212007 - DUE 01-24-12 AT 3:00 P.M. Note: For site/tours visits at Gouverneur Hospital, please call Russ Carbone at (212) 238-7022.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Coler-Goldwater Memorial Hospital, 1 Main Street, Roosevelt Island, New York, NY 10044. Starr Kollore (212) 318-4260; Fax: (212) 318-4253; starr.kollore@nychhc.org

☞ d30

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

■ SOLICITATIONS

Human / Client Services

NEW YORK/NY III SUPPORTED HOUSING CONGREGATE - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment

required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 81608PO076300R0X00-R - DUE 09-18-12 AT 4:00 P.M. The Department is issuing a RFP to establish 3,000 units of citywide supportive housing in newly constructed or rehabilitated single-site buildings for various homeless populations pursuant to the New York III Supported Housing agreement. The subject RFP will be open-ended and proposals will be accepted on an on-going basis. The RFP is available on-line at

http://www.nyc.gov/html/doh/html/acco/acco-rfp-nynycongregate-20070117-form.shtml. A pre-proposal conference was held on March 6, 2007 at 2:00 P.M. at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, New York, N.Y. Any questions regarding this RFP must be sent in writing in advance to Contracting Officer at the above address or e-mailed to the above address. All proposals must be hand delivered at the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, Gotham Center, CN#30A, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Queens, NY 11101-4132, no later than September 18, 2012.

As a minimum qualification requirement for (1) the serious and persistent mentally ill populations, the proposer must be incorporated as a not-for-profit organization, and (2) for the young adult populations, the proposer must document site control and identify the source of the capital funding and being used to construct or renovate the building.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Health and Mental Hygiene, ACCO, Gotham Center, CN#30A, $42\text{-}09\ 28th\ Street,\ 17th\ Floor,\ Queens,\ NY\ 11101\text{-}4132.$ Huguette Beauport (347) 396-6633; hbeaupor@health.nyc.gov

HOMELESS SERVICES

AGENCY CHIEF CONTRACTING OFFICER

AWARDS

Human / Client Services

STAND-ALONE TRANSITIONAL RESIDENCE AT 645 VAN SICLEN AVENUE, BROOKLYN – Competitive Sealed Proposals - Judgment required in evaluating proposals -PIN# 07110P0002024 - AMT: \$34,140,423.00 - TO: Samaritan Village, 138-02 Queens Village, Briarwood, NY

• STAND-ALONE TRANSITIONAL RESIDENCE AT **555 WEST 174TH STREET, NEW YORK** – Competitive Sealed Proposals – Judgment required in evaluating proposals - PIN# 07110P0002020 – AMT: \$20,834,215.00 – TO: Bushwick Economic Development Corp., 61 Cooper Street, Brooklyn, NY 11207.

HOUSING AUTHORITY

SOLICITATIONS

Goods & Services

GSD_ASBESTOS BULK SAMPLE ANALYSIS AND INVESTIGATION FOR BUILDING MATERIALS-VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS IN (5) BOROUGHS – Small Purchase – PIN# 29075 – DUE 01-13-12 AT 10:00 A.M. ● GSD_SURVEY, INSPECTION, TESTING, REPAIR AND ALTERATIONS TO FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS

Competitive Sealed Bids – DUE 01-24-12. PIN# 29076 - Various Queens Developments Due at 10:00

PIN# 29077 - Various Brooklyn South and Staten Island Developments Due at 10:05 A.M.

PIN# 29092 - Various Brooklyn East and West Due at 11:00 A.M.

Bid Security in the amount of five (5 percent) percent and Performance/Payment Bonds in the amount equal to one hundred (100 percent) of the contract price is required. Original form of bid security must be submitted/delivered to General Services Dept. prior to bid opening, as detailed in

"Bond Submission Instructions" per attachment.

• GSD_LEAD BASED PAINT DUST SAMPLING ASSESSMENT SERVICES -VARIOUS DEVELOPMENTS ALL FIVE (5) BOROUGHS – Competitive Sealed Bids –

DUE 01-24-12. PIN# 29078 - Citywide-Contract "A" Due at 10:10 A.M. PIN# 29079 - Citywide-Contract "B" Due at 10:15 A.M. PIN# 29080 - Citywide-Contract "C" Due at 10:20 A.M. PIN# 29080 - Citywide-Contract "Due at 10:20 A.M. PIN# 29082 - Citywide-Contract "D" Due at 10:25 A.M. PIN# 29082 - Citywide-Contract "E" Due at 10:30 A.M. Bid Security in the amount of five (5 percent) percent and Performance/Payment Bonds in the amount equal to one hundred (100 percent) of the contract price is required. Original Form of Bid Security must be submitted/delivered to

General Services Dept. prior to bid opening, as detailed in "Bond Submission Instructions" per attachment.

• GSD_MAINTENANCE PAINTING OF APARTMENTS

– Competitive Sealed Bids – DUE 01-24-12. PIN# 29083 - Whitman Houses, Brooklyn Due at 10:35 A.M. PIN# 29084 - Stapleton Houses, Staten Island Due at 10:40

PIN# 29085 - Webster and Morrisania Houses Due at $10{:}45$ A.M. Term One (1) Year. Bidder must be established "approved"

supplier via NYCHA-Technical Services Paint Program and appear on the active approved vendor list; non-compliance will result in the bid/bidder being deemed non-responsive. Please ensure that bid response includes documentation as required and attached/included in electronic bid proposal submittal. Failure to comply will result in your bid being deemed nonresponsive.

• GSD_INSTALLATION OF V/C FLOOR TILE IN

APARTMENTS – Competitive Sealed Bids – DUE 01-24-12. PIN# 29086 - Armstrong I and II, Brooklyn Due at 10:50 A.M. PIN# 29087 - Soundview Houses, Bronx Due at 10:55 A.M. Term One (1) Year.

Please ensure that bid response includes documentation as required and attached/included in electronic bid proposal submittal. Failure to comply will result in your bid being deemed non-responsive.

Interested firms may obtain a copy and submit it on NYCHA's website: Http://www.nyc.gov/nycha; Vendors are instructed to access "Doing Business with NYCHA;" then click "Selling Goods and Services to NYCHA" link; then click on "Getting Started" to access and/or create a log-in. Upon access, reference applicable RFQ/Pin number per solicitation.

Vendors electing to submit a non-electronic bid (paper document) will be subject to a \$25.00 non-refundable fee; payable to NYCHA by USPS-Money order/Certified check only for each set of RFQ documents requested. Remit payment to NYCHA, Finance Department at 90 Church Street, 6th Floor; obtain receipt and present it to 12th Floor, General Services Procurement Group. A bid package will be generated at time of request.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 12th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Sabrina Steverson (212) 306-6771; sabrina. stevers on @nycha.nyc. gov

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, \, Services$

ELEVATOR REHABILITATION AND MAINTENANCE AND SERVICE FOR TWO (2) ELEVATORS AT BARUCH ADDITION - Competitive Sealed Bids

PIN# EV1122960 – DUE 01-23-12 AT 10:00 A.M. – Bid documents are available Monday through Friday, 9:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M., for a \$25.00 fee in the form of a money order or certified check made payable to NYCHA. Documents can also be obtained by registering with I-supplier and downloading documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Housing Authority, 90 Church Street, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Gloria Guillo, MPA, CPPO, (212) 306-3121; Fax: (212) 306-5151; gloria.guillo@nycha.nyc.gov

☞ d30

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

CONTRACTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

SECURITY GUARD SERVICES - Negotiated Acquisition -Available only from a single source - PIN# 069-12-110-0022 – DUE 01-13-12 AT 3:00 P.M. – The contract term for the vendor listed below: May 1, 2012 to April 30, 2013.

FJC Security Services, Inc. 275 Jericho Turnpike, Floral Park, NY 11001 EPIN#: 06906B0007CNVN003

THIS NOTICE IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES

Any vendor who believes they can also provide services for

such procurement in the future is invited to call the NYC Vendor Enrollment Center at (212) 857-1680 to request an application or may complete the application on-line by visiting www.nyc.gov/selltonyc. If you have any questions, you may also contact Sarathi Ramadas in writing at the

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Human Resources Administration, 180 Water Street, 14th Floor, New York, NY 10038.

Sarathi Ramadas (212) 331-5049; ramadass@hra.nyc.gov

€ d30

PARKS AND RECREATION

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

SOLICITATIONS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, Services$

CONSTRUCTION OF VOLLEYBALL COURTS -Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8462012Q099C01 – DUE 02-02-12 AT 10:30 A.M. – Located near the Rodman entrance at College Point Boulevard and 59th Avenue in Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Queens, known as Contract #Q099-211M. E-PIN: 84612B0022. This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 129 of 2005. Bid documents are available for a fee of \$25.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center from 8:00 AM to

• RECONSTRUCTION OF HVAC SYSTEM AT VARIOUS RECREATION AND NATURE CENTERS
Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8462010C000C17 –
DUE 02-15-12 AT 10:30 A.M. Known as Contract #CNYG-1910M. E-PIN: 84611B0088.

Bidders are hereby advised that this contract is subject to the Project Labor Agreement ("PLA") covering specified renovation and rehabilitation of City owned Buildings and Structures entered into between the City and the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York ("BCTC") affiliated local unions. Please refer to the bid

documents for further information."
This procurement is subject to participation goals for MBEs and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 129 of 2005. A pre-bid meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 19, 2012, at 11:30 A.M. at Mullaly Recreation Center, 40 E. 164th Street, The Bronx.

Bid documents are available for a fee of \$100.00 in the Blueprint Room, Room #64, Olmsted Center, from 8:00 A.M.

The fees are payable by company check or money order to the City of NY, Parks and Recreation. A separate check/money order is required for each project. The Company name, address and telephone number as well as the project contract number must appear on the check/money order. Bidders should ensure that the correct company name, address, telephone and fax numbers are submitted by your company/messenger service when picking up bid documents.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 64, Flushing Meadows Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Juan Alban (718) 760-6771, Juan.Alban@parks.nyc.gov

☞ d30

REVENUE AND CONCESSIONS

■ SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

RENOVATION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF A NEWSSTAND – Competitive Sealed Bids –
PIN# X42-NS-2012 – DUE 01-30-12 AT 3:00 P.M. – Located
on East Fordham Road, on the north side of the street, to the
west of Fordham Station, Rose Hill Park, Bronx.

TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) 212-504-4115

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/ blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, The Arsenal-Central Park, 830 Fifth Avenue, Room 407, New York, NY 10021. Jeremy Holmes (212) 360-3455; Fax: (212) 360-3434; jeremy holmes (202) 360-345; preserve holmes (202) 360-3434; jeremy.holmes@parks.nyc.gov

d28-j11

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

FINANCE

■ PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, January 12, 2012, in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of a proposed contract between the New York City Department of Finance and JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A., located at 270 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10017, for the provision of Miscellaneous Lockbox services in an amount not to exceed \$6,146,366.00. The contract term shall be for a period of twenty months from January 1, 2009 to December 31, 2011. PIN#: 83612N0001

The proposed contractor has been selected by Negotiated Acquisition, pursuant to Section 3-04 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft electronic and paper copy of the proposed contract is available for inspection at the Department of Finance, $\mathbf{1}$ Centre Street, Room 1040A, New York, NY 10007, on business days, from December 30, 2011 to January 12, 2012, excluding Holidays, from 10:00 A.M. to 4:00 P.M.

Anyone who wishes to speak at this public hearing should request to do so in writing. The written request must be received by the Department of Finance within five (5) business days after publication of this notice. Written requests to speak should be sent to Robert Schaffer, Agency Chief Contracting Officer at 1 Centre Street, Room 1040, New York, NY 10007. schafferr@finance.nyc.gov.

LABOR RELATIONS

■ PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, January 12, 2012, 22 Reade Street, Spector Hall, Main Floor, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 AM:

IN THE MATTER of a proposed contract between the City of New York Office of Labor Relations and Aon Hewitt, 199 Water Street, New York, NY 10038, for the provision of Actuarial and Benefits Consulting Services for the City's Health Benefits Program. The term of the contract shall commence December 1, 2011 through November 30, 2014 with three one-year options to renew from December 1, 2014 to November 30, 2015, December 1, 2015 to November 30, 2016 and December 1, 2016 to November 30, 2017. The amount of the contract is \$825,000. PIN#: 214110000402.

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of Competitive Sealed Proposals, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the City of New York Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract may be inspected at the City of New York Office of Labor Relations, 40 Rector St., 3rd floor, New York, NY 10006, commencing December 30, 2011 through January 12, 2012, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M., Monday through Friday, exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays observed by the City of

If the Agency does not receive, within five business days after publication of this notice, from any individual a written request to speak at such hearing, the Agency will cancel this hearing and publish notice of such cancellation in The City



☞ d30

SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

■ PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, January 12, 2012, Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of a proposed contract awards between the Department of Small Business Services and the contractor listed below, to serve as locally-based Industrial Business Solutions Providers (each an "IBSP") to help retain and grow New York City's industrial job base by providing and grow New York City's industrial job base by providing business assistance services to the City's industrial firms located in each of Industrial Business Zones (IBZ). The term of contract will be for a two-year period, from July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2013, with three (3) one-year options to renew. Year 1 from July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014, Year 2 from July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 and Year 3 from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 30, 2016

CONTRACTOR/ADDRESS

South Bronx Overall Economic Development Corporation 555 Bergen Avenue, Bronx, NY 10455

Service Area Bronx PIN# 80111P0004008

Amount \$322,235.00

The proposed contractor was selected by means of a Competitive Sealed Proposal process, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract is available for public inspection at the Department of Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10038, from December 30, 2011 through January 12, 2012, between the hours of 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M., exclusive of Saturdays, Sundays and

Anyone who wishes to speak at this public hearing should request to do so in writing. The written request must be received by the Agency within 5 business days after publication of this notice. Written requests to speak should be sent to Mr. Daryl Williams, ACCO, Department of Small Business Services, 110 William Street, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10038, or emailed to: procurementhelpdesk@sbs.nyc.gov.

AGENCY RULES

BUILDINGS

■ NOTICE

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Subject: Opportunity to comment on proposed amendment to sections 104-06 and 104-09 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York relating to hoist machine operator training and examinations.

Date / Time: February 3, 2012 / 10:00 A.M.

Location: Department of Buildings

280 Broadway, 3rd Floor New York, NY 10007

Contact: Aisha Norflett

Director of Licensing
New York City Department of Buildings
280 Broadway, 6th Floor
New York, NY 10007

Proposed Rule Amendment

Pursuant to the authority vested in the Commissioner of Buildings by section 643 of the New York City Charter, and in accordance with section 1043 of the Charter, the Department of Buildings proposes to amend Sections 104-06 and 104-09 of Chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York relating to hoist machine operator training and examinations. Matter <u>underlined</u> is new; matter [in brackets] is deleted. The rule was not included in the agency's most recent regulatory agenda because it was not anticipated at the time the agenda was published.

<u>Instructions</u>

- Prior to the hearing, you may submit written comments about the proposed amendment to Ms. Norflett by mail or electronically through the NYC Rules website at http://www.nyc.gov/nycrules by February 3, 2012.
- To request a sign language interpreter or other reasonable accommodation for a disability at the hearing, please contact Ms. Norflett by January 13,
- Written comments and a summary of oral comments received at the hearing will be available until March 5, 2012 between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M. at the Office of the Commissioner, Department of Buildings, 280 Broadway, 7th floor, New York, NY 10007.

STATEMENT OF BASIS AND PURPOSE

Sections 104-06 and 104-09 of Chapter 100 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York are being amended pursuant to the authority of the Commissioner of Buildings under sections 643 and 1043(a) of the New York City Charter and sections 28-401.5, 28-401.6, 28-401.7, 28-401.14, and Article 405 of Title 28 of the New York City Administrative Code (Administrative Code).

For the purposes of this rule, "shall" and "must" have the same meaning. $\,$

Rule changes pertaining to operators of power operated hoisting machines:

New OSHA Licensing Requirements

Section 28-405.1 of the Administrative Code requires the operators of power operated hoisting machines (including cranes and derricks) with a rated capacity of over one ton to hold a valid Hoisting Machine Operators (HMO) license from the New York City Department of Buildings (the Department). HMO licenses are divided into three classes, class A, B, and C. Section 28-401.7 further requires all applicants for a license to pass an examination.

In November 2010, new rules promulgated by the Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) governing the operation of cranes and derricks became effective (29 CFR 1926 Subpart CC). Section 1926.1427 of the OSHA rule requires all crane operators in the United States to be certified. Licenses issued by a state or local government are recognized as fulfilling the OSHA certification requirement, if the "testing meets industry recognized criteria for written testing materials, practical examinations, test administration, grading, facilities/equipment and personnel," and the licensees are retested at least every five years.

Examination

Section 104-09 of Title 1 of the Rules of the City of New York requires applicants for a Class C HMO license to pass an examination administered by "an organization accredited by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA) or the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and acceptable to the Commissioner." Such an organization meets the OSHA requirement for testing. Section 104-09 further requires Class C HMO licensees to maintain their national certification for the license period. To maintain their national certification, licensees are subject to retesting every five years, which satisfies the OSHA retesting requirement.

The amendment to section 104-09 will bring the examinations for Class A and Class B HMO licenses in line with the new OSHA requirements by requiring applicants to pass an examination administered by the same type of organization as Class C examinations. The exams for Class A and B HMO applicants are currently administered through the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS).

Section 28-405.2 of the Administrative Code establishes a Class B HMO license as authorizing the "operation of hoisting machine without limitation or restriction. Accordingly, the amendment to section 104-09 requires Class B applicants to be certified to operate all classes of cranes. Further, the examination currently administered through the DCAS occurs on a friction crane. The amendment requires at least one of the certification exams for a Class B applicant to have been passed on a friction crane. Similarly, where a Class A or C applicant seeks to operate a friction crane, the amendment requires that such applicant pass a certification exam on a friction crane.

Years of Experience

Section 28-405.3 of the Administrative Code further requires applicants for a Class A, B or C HMO license to possess a number of years of experience operating a hoisting machine under the direct and continuing supervision of a licensed operator before applying for their license. Section 104-09 clarifies that for a Class C HMO, the experience may be obtained within New York City or in an "urban area of comparable density," under the supervision of a hoisting machine operator licensed by that jurisdiction. The amendment to section 104-09 expands this provision to Class A HMO license applicants, and clarifies that the experience must have been within the United States. Section 104-09 also requires applicants for a Class C HMO license to have performed "outrigger placement incorporating at least 100 crane set-ups." The amendment to section 104-09 expands this requirement to Class A HMO applicants.

<u>Training Course</u>

Section 104-09 specifies that applicants for a Class C HMO license are to complete a 40-hour training course. The amendment to section 104-09 expands this requirement to Class A and B HMO applicants.

Section 28-401.14 of the Administrative Code authorizes the Commissioner to require applicants for the renewal of a license to complete education courses approved by the Department. Section 104-06 requires individuals applying to renew other licenses issued by the Department, including but not limited to electricians, plumbers, and site safety managers, to complete a refresher course. The amendment to section 104-06 requires individuals seeking to renew a Class A, B, or C HMO license to complete an 8-hour refresher course.

Section 1. Subdivision a of section 104-06 of subchapter D of chapter 100 of title 1 of the rules of the City of New York is amended by adding a new paragraph 5 to read as follows:

- (5) Hoisting Machine Operator
- §2. Paragraphs 5 through 9 of subdivision a of section 104-06 are renumbered 6 through 10, respectively.
- §3. Subdivision b of section 104-06 is amended by adding a new paragraph 5 to read as follows:
- (5) Hoisting Machine Operator. Beginning January 1, 2013, during the one (1) year immediately prior to renewal, the licensee must have successfully completed a Department-approved eight- (8) hour course covering those provisions of the administrative code and regulations that are unique to New York City for the operation of a hoisting machine and the unique hazards to operating a hoisting machine within New York City.
- §4. Paragraphs 5 through 10 of subdivision b of section 104-06 are renumbered 6 through 11, respectively.
- §5. Paragraph 3 of subdivision a of section 104-09 of subchapter D of chapter 100 of title 1 of the rules of the City of New York is amended to read as follows:
- (3) An applicant for a Class <u>A. B or</u> C Hoisting Machine Operator license shall satisfy the [qualification and] examination requirements of the Administrative Code by complying with the following requirements:
 - (i) [An applicant shall] For a Class A or C applicant, [furnish]providing to the Department [a] one or more certifications issued by an organization accredited to offer crane certifications by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA) or the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and acceptable to the Commissioner. The certification shall authorize operation of the type of equipment for which the applicant seeks a license. The applicant shall provide to the Department a copy of the certification, a copy of future re-certifications and documentation of new specialties acquired. The applicable certification shall be maintained continuously for the duration of the license term.
 - (ii) For a class B applicant, providing to the Department all crane operator certifications issued by an organization accredited to offer tower, mobile, and crawler crane operator certifications by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA) or the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and acceptable to the Commissioner. The applicant must have passed at least one of the certification exams on a friction crane. The applicant must provide to the Department a copy of the certifications, a copy of future recertifications and documentation of new specialties acquired. The applicable certifications must be maintained continuously for the duration of the license
- [(ii)](4) An applicant for a Class A or C Hoisting Machine Operator license shall provide proof of experience demonstrating [two (2) years of work, within the three (3) years prior to application, under the direct and continuing supervision of a Hoisting Machine Operator licensed by the Department or by another jurisdiction that regulates crane operators.]the years of experience required by the Administrative Code and compliance with the following requirements:
 - (i) For a Class A Hoisting Machine Operator license at least three (3) years of work within the five (5) years prior to application must have been under the direct and continuing supervision of a Hoisting Machine Operator licensed by the Department or by another jurisdiction within the United States that regulates crane operators. At least two (2) years of the qualifying experience must have been undertaken in the City of New York or in an urban area of comparable density within the United States, as determined by the Commissioner.
 - (ii) For a Class C Hoisting Machine Operator license at least two (2) years of work within the three (3) years prior to application must have been under the direct and continuing supervision of a Hoisting Machine Operator licensed by the Department or by another jurisdiction within the United States that regulates crane operators. At least one (1) year of the qualifying work must have been undertaken in the City of New York or in an urban area of comparable density within the United States, as determined by the Commissioner.
- (5) [The] For a Class A or C Hoisting Machine Operator license, the qualifying work shall include [instruction in] outrigger placement incorporating at least 100 crane set-ups. [At least one (1) year of the qualifying work must have been undertaken in the city of New York or in an urban area of comparable density, as determined by the Commissioner.] For a Class A Hoisting Machine Operator license, at least 25 of the set-ups must have occurred on machinery

for which a Class A license is required. Where an applicant for a Class A Hoisting Machine Operator license already possesses a Class C Hoisting Machine Operator license, the requirement for the remaining 75 set-ups on non Class A machinery is waived.

[(iii)](6) Additional qualification requirements. In addition to the qualification requirements set forth in the Administrative Code and in this subdivision (a), all Hoisting Machine Operator Class A. B. and C license applicants shall complete a forty- (40) hour training course, approved by the Department, covering those provisions of local law and regulation that are unique to New York City for the operation of a hoisting machine and the unique hazards of operating a hoisting machine within New York City.

- §6. Paragraph 2 of subdivision b of section 104-09 is amended to read as follows:
- (2) Valid national certification(s) as follows:
 - For Class A Hoisting Machine Operators whose license is renewed or reinstated on or after January 1, 2013, one or more valid certification(s) issued by an organization accredited to offer crane operator certifications by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA) or the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and acceptable to the Commissioner. The certification(s) shall authorize the operation of the type of equipment for which the license is held or sought and the licensee shall provide to the Department a copy of the certification(s), a copy of future recertifications and documentation of new specialties acquired. The applicable certification(s) must be maintained continuously for the duration of the license term.
 - (ii) For Class B Hoisting Machine Operators whose license is renewed or reinstated on or after January 1, 2013, all crane operator certifications issued by an organization accredited to offer tower, mobile and crawler crane operator certifications by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA) or the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and acceptable to the Commissioner. The applicant must have passed at least one of the certification exams on a friction crane. The licensee must provide to the Department a copy of the certifications, a copy of future re-certifications and documentation of new specialties acquired. The applicable certifications must be maintained continuously for the duration of the license term.
 - (iii) For Class C Hoisting Machine Operators, [a] one or more valid certification(s) issued by an organization accredited to offer crane operator certifications by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA) or the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and acceptable to the Commissioner. The certification(s) shall authorize the operation of the type of equipment for which the license is held or sought and the licensee shall provide to the Department a copy of the certification(s), a copy of future re-certifications and documentation of new specialties acquired. The applicable certification(s) must be maintained continuously for the duration of the license term.
- §7. Subdivision d of section 104-09 is amended to read
- (d) A Class A, B or C Hoisting Machine Operator license issued following compliance with this rule shall authorize the operation of only that type of

[equipment] <u>crane</u> for which Department records indicate the licensee is qualified or certified. <u>For a Class A or C Hoisting Machine Operator license</u>, where the applicant or licensee wishes to operate a friction crane, the applicant must have passed at least one of the certification exams on a friction crane.

§8. Paragraph 1 of subdivision f of section 104-09 is amended to read as follows:

[For a Class C licensee only, the] <u>The</u> certification(s) issued to him or her by an organization accredited by the National Commission for Certifying Agencies (NCCA) or the American National Standards Institute (ANSI) and acceptable to the Commissioner; and

NEW YORK CITY LAW DEPARTMENT DIVISION OF LEGAL COUNSEL 100 CHURCH STREET NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1087

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CHARTER §1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Hoisting Machine Operator Rules

REFERENCE NUMBER: 2011 RG 051

RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Buildings

I certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced proposed rule as required by section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the above-referenced proposed rule:

- (i) is drafted so as to accomplish the purpose of the authorizing provisions of law;
- (ii) is not in conflict with other applicable rules;
- (iii) to the extent practicable and appropriate, is narrowly drawn to achieve its stated purpose; and
- (iv) to the extent practicable and appropriate, contains a statement of basis and purpose that provides a clear explanation of the rule and the requirements imposed by the rule.

/s/ STEVEN GOULDEN Acting Corporation Counsel December 9, 2011 Date

NEW YORK CITY MAYOR'S OFFICE OF OPERATIONS 253 BROADWAY, 10th FLOOR NEW YORK, NY 10007 212-788-1526

CERTIFICATION / ANALYSIS PURSUANT TO CHARTER SECTION 1043(d)

RULE TITLE: Amendment of Hoisting Machine Operator Rules

REFERENCE NUMBER: DOB-11

 $\label{eq:RULEMAKING AGENCY: Department of Buildings} \textbf{RULEMAKING AGENCY: } Department of Buildings$

I certify that this office has analyzed the proposed rule referenced above as required by Section 1043(d) of the New York City Charter, and that the proposed rule referenced above:

- Is understandable and written in plain language for the discrete regulated community or communities;
- (ii) Minimizes compliance costs for the discrete regulated community or communities consistent with achieving the stated purpose of the rule; and
- (iii) Does not provide a cure period because it does not establish a violation, modification of a violation, or modification of the penalties associated with a violation.

 $\frac{/s/\ Ruby\ B.\ Choi}{ ext{Mayor's Office of Operations}}$

☞ d30

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

NOTICE

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 6797 FUEL OIL AND KEROSENE

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/OIL		VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 12/26/2011
3187250	5.0	#1DULS	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP	+.0069 GAL.	3.3893 GAL.
3187250	6.0	#1DULS	P/U	GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP	+.0069 GAL.	3.2643 GAL.
3187251	11.0	#1DULS >=80%	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0069 GAL.	3.5350 GAL.
3187251	12.0	#1DULS B100 <=20%	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0069 GAL.	4.8008 GAL.
3187251	13.0	#1DULS	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0069 GAL.	3.4507 GAL.
3187251	14.0	#1DULS B100 <=20%	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0069 GAL.	4.7164 GAL.
3087064	1.0	#1DULSB50	CITY WIDE BY TW	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0528 GAL.	4.0786 GAL.
3187221	1.0	#2	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0147 GAL.	2.9446 GAL.
3187221	4.0	#2 >=80%	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0147 GAL.	3.0098 GAL.
3187221	5.0		CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0147 GAL.	3.1343 GAL.
3187249	1.0	#2DULS	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	3.0680 GAL.
3187249	2.0	#2DULS	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	3.0265 GAL.
3187249	3.0	#2DULS	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	3.0835 GAL.
3187249	4.0	#2DULS	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	$3.0465 \mathrm{GAL}$.
3187249	7.0	#2DULS >=80%	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	3.0758 GAL.
3187249	8.0		CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	3.2130 GAL.
3187249	9.0	#2DULS >=80%	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	3.0365 GAL.
3187249	10.0	#2DULS B100 <=20%	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0253 GAL.	3.1700 GAL.
3187252	15.0	#2DULS	BARGE M.T.F. 111 & ST.	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0253 GAL.	$3.0799 \; GAL.$
			GEORGE & WI			
3087065	2.0	#2DULSB50	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0620 GAL.	3.8868 GAL.
2887274	7.0	#2DULSDISP	DISPENSED	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	+.0253 GAL.	3.4044 GAL.
3187222	2.0	#4	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0269 GAL.	2.8012 GAL.
3187222	3.0	#6	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	+.0350 GAL.	2.7347 GAL.
3187263	1.0	JETA	FLOYD BENNETT	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0143 GAL.	$3.5066 \mathrm{GAL}$.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 6798 FUEL OIL, PRIME AND START

CONTRACT NO.	ITEM NO.	FUE TYP	L/OIL E	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE EFF. 12/26/2011
3087154	1.0	#2	MANH	F & S PETROLEUM CORP	. +.0147 GAL.	3.0284 GAL.
3087154	79.0	#2	BRONX	F & S PETROLEUM CORP	. +.0147 GAL.	3.0284 GAL.
3087154	157.0	#2	BKLYN, QUEENS, SI	F & S PETROLEUM CORP	. +.0147 GAL.	3.1084 GAL.
3087225	1.0	#4	CITY WIDE BY TW	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0268 GAL.	3.2448 GAL.
3087225	2.0	#6	CITY WIDE BY TW	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	+.0350 GAL.	3.1338 GAL.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 6799 FUEL OIL AND REPAIRS

CONTRACT NO.	ITEM NO.	FUEL/ TYPE	OIL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE EFF. 12/26/2011
3087115	1.0	#2	MANH & BRONX	PACIFIC ENERGY	+.0147 GAL.	2.8538 GAL.
3087115	80.0	#2	BKLYN, QUEENS, SI	PACIFIC ENERGY	+.0146 GAL.	2.8590 GAL.
3087218	1.0	#4	CITY WIDE BY TW	PACIFIC ENERGY	+.0268 GAL.	3.1861 GAL.
3087218	2.0	#6	CITY WIDE BY TW	PACIFIC ENERGY	+.0350 GAL.	3.1867 GAL.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 6800 GASOLINE

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/C	OIL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 12/26/2011
3187093	5.0	E70	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P0486 GAL.	2.5046 GAL.
2887274	6.0	PREM	CITY WIDE BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0447 GAL.	3.1709 GAL.
3187093	2.0	PREM	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0447 GAL.	2.8314 GAL.
3187093	4.0	PREM	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0447 GAL.	2.7523 GAL.
2887274	1.0	U.L.	MANH P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0592 GAL.	3.0809 GAL.
2887274	2.0	U.L.	BX P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0592 GAL.	2.9809 GAL.
2887274	3.0	U.L.	BR P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0592 GAL.	2.9809 GAL.
2887274	4.0	U.L.	QNS P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0592 GAL.	2.9809 GAL.
2887274	5.0	U.L.	S.I. P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0592 GAL.	2.9809 GAL.
3187093	1.0	U.L.	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0592 GAL.	2.6697 GAL.
3187093	3.0	U.L.	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORF	P. +.0592 GAL.	2.5936 GAL.

CITY RECORD

NOTICE

MONTHLY INDEX November 2011

PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS

*See Also: Procurement, Agency Rules

BOARD MEETINGS—7, 14, 21, 28 BOROUGH PRESIDENT

Brooklyn —1, 28-30 Staten Island—1-2, 30 ${\bf Queens-10\text{-}17}$

CITY COUNCIL—1-3, 9-16, 25-30

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION—1-16, 16-30 **CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES**—18

CIVILIAN COMPLAINT REVIEW BOARD—2 COMMUNITY BOARDS—1-30 COMPTROLLER—9

CONSUMER AFFAIRS-4, 18

CORRECTION—7-14

DESIGN COMMISSION-10, 21-28 **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**—18

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM-3-14

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BOARD—7-9

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION -1-3

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION—2-9

FINANCE-1

FRANCHISE & CONCESSION REVIEW COMMITTEE-1-9 **HEALTH AND HOSPITAL CORPORATION**—14-18

HOUSING & COMMUNITY RENEWAL—1-10

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY—28

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY &

TELECOMMUNICATIONS-17-30

LABOR RELATIONS-1-2

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION-1, 7-30 MAYOR, OFFICE OF THE -10

PARKS & RECREATION—3

STANDARDS & APPEALS—2-4, 17, 30

TAXI & LIMOUSINE COMMISSION—10

TRANSPORTATION— 1-9

COURT NOTICE SUPREME COURT

QUEENS COUNTY

Amended Vesting Order, Index Number 8655/07—23-30

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

See Also: Public Hearings & Meetings

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

Auction-4-21, 23-30 Sealed Bids-2-29

POLICE—Daily

PROCUREMENT

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES—Daily

Intent to Award—25

Intent to Award—21

BROOKLYN NAVY YARD—7 BUILDINGS

Intent to Award—9-16

CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER-28-30

Intent to Award—1-7 **CITY UNIVERSITY**—1-3, 7, 15, 21, 22, 29

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES—1, 2, 4, 10, 15, 16, 17, 18, 22, 23, 25, 28, 29, 30

Awards—1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 9, 10, 15, 16, 17, 18, 21, 22, 23, 25, 28, 29

Vendor Lists—Daily COMPTROLLER

CORRECTION—28, 30

Awards—9, 10, 16, 18, 22 Intent to Award—4-14

 $\textbf{DESIGN \& CONSTRUCTION} \color{red} -2, \, 7, \, 15, \, 25, \, 28$

Awards—2, 14, 16, 18, 28, 29, 30 **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**—1, 3, 7, 14, 16, 28, 29

EDUCATION—9, 10, 21, 23

Intent to Award—7, 14-18

ELECTIONS

Awards—7. 9

Intent to Award—10-17
EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Awards—9, 10 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Intent to Award—1-4 FINANCIAL INFORMATION SERVICES AGENCY

Awards—22

HEALTH & HOSPITALS CORPORATION—Daily

Intent to Award—18

HEALTH & MENTAL HYGIENE—Daily

Awards—7, 21

Intent to Award—1-4, 7-15, 29-30

HOMELESS SERVICES—4, 10 ${\bf HUDSON~RIVER~PARK~TRUST} {-10} \\$

 $\textbf{HOUSING AUTHORITY} \color{red}{-1}, \, 3, \, 4, \, 7, \, 14, \, 16, \, 23, \, 25, \, 28$

HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT—1 **HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION**—3, 10, 14

Awards—18, 25, 28

Intent to Award—14, 30

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY &

TELECOMMUNICATIONS—1-18, 21-28

JUVENILE JUSTICE— Daily MANAGEMENT & BUDGET

Awards—4

MAYOR, OFFICE OF THE

Intent to Award—16

PARKS & RECREATION—1, 3, 4, 9-30

Awards—16, 18, 21, 25

 ${\bf POLICE}{\color{red}--}\,25$ Awards—3

SANITATION—29

 $\textbf{SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY} \color{red} -2, \, 4, \, 9, \, 10, \, 17$ TAXI & LIMOUSINE COMMISSION—3

TRANSPORTATION-2, 16, 18

TRIBOROUGH BRIDGE & TUNNEL AUTHORITY-2, 23, 30

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

ADMINISTRATION FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES—25 CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER—10 CORRECTION—4

CRIMINAL JUSTICE COORDINATOR-4

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION—18 ${\bf EDUCATION} {-}15$

 $\textbf{ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION} \color{red} -17,\, 21,\, 28,\, 30$

HEALTH & MENTAL HYGIENE—4, 25HOMELESS SERVICES—4, 18

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION—4, 9, 23

LAW-4

MANAGEMENT & BUDGET-7

PARKS & RECREATION—4 SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES—4

TRANSPORTATION—18

YOUTH & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT— 22, 23

AGENCY RULES BUILDINGS

Notice of Adoption- Classification of Violations for Expired Permits-10

CITY PLANNING

Notice of Promulgation- Amendments to Subchapter C of

Chapter 3 of Title 62-10 CONSUMER AFFAIRS

Opportunity to Comment- Rates for the Towing and Storage of Motor Vehicles—23

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL BOARD

Promulgation of Rule Regarding Amendments to Sewer Control Rules Penalty Schedule-9

Department of Buildings (DOB) Penalty Schedule—25 Department of Transportation (DOT) Penalty Schedule—25 Water Penalty Schedule—25

Penalties for Offenses Adjudicated by the Environmental

Control Board—25

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Issuance of Revocable Land Use Permits for the Occupation and Use of City Property-18

FINANCE

Opportunity to Comment - Parking Violations—16

MAYOR, OFFICE OF THE

Opportunity to Comment on the Proposed Amendments that will Update and Clarify Procedures Related to the Application, Processing and Issuance of Street Activity

TAXI & LIMOUSINE COMMISSION

Opportunity to Comment - Taxicabs and FHVs Accessible to Persons in Wheelchairs—14

Notice of Correction- Taxicab and FHV Dispatch of Accessible Vehicles to Persons in Wheelchairs—16

Posting of Signs Stating Taxicab Driver's Rights—30

SPECIAL MATERIALS

BUILDINGS—18-25

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL—1, 2, 3, 4, 7, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16,

17, 18, 21, 22, 23, 25, 28, 29, 30 CITY RECORD

October Monthly Index—30
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION—9
CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES—1-7

Fuel Oil Price No. 6777—4 Fuel Oil Price No. 6778-4

Fuel Oil Price No. 6779—4 Fuel Oil Price No. 6780—4

Fuel Oil Price No. 6781-10 Fuel Oil Price No. 6782-10

Fuel Oil Price No. 6783—10 Fuel Oil Price No. 6784—10

Fuel Oil Price No. 6785—18

Fuel Oil Price No. 6786—18 Fuel Oil Price No. 6787-18

Fuel Oil Price No. 6788—18 Fuel Oil Price No. 6789-25

Fuel Oil Price No. 6790—25 Fuel Oil Price No. 6791-25 Fuel Oil Price No. 6792—25

 ${\bf COLLECTIVE~BARGAINING, OFFICE~OF} {\bf -} 28 \\$

CORRECTION—15-21 FINANCE-17 HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT -7-14

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION—-4-10 PROBATION—21-28 SANITATION-10 TRANSPORATION—1-7

LATE NOTICES

● d30

HEARINGS & MEETINGS City Council—1, 9 Mayor, Office of the—10 Standards & Appeal—2

PROCUREMENT

Citywide Administrative Services—4, 23 Education—21 Economic Development Corporation—3, 7 Parks & Recreation—4, 18, 25

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

Criminal Justice Coordinator-4 Consumer Affairs—7

Health & Mental Hygiene—25Homeless Services—4

Human Resources Administration—9

☞ d30

COMPTROLLER

Transportation-18

■ NOTICE

parcels, as follows:

NOTICE OF ADVANCE PAYMENT OF AWARDS PURSUANT TO THE STATUTES IN SUCH cases made and provided, notice is hereby given that the Comptroller of the City of New York, will be ready to pay, at 1 Centre Street, Rm. 629, New York, NY 10007, December 30, 2011, to the person or persons legally entitled an amount as certified to the Comptroller by the Corporation Counsel on damage

Damage Parcel No. Block Lot

Acquired in the proceeding, entitled: WEST BUSHWICK URA PHASE 2 subject to any liens and encumbrances of record on such property. The amount advanced shall cease to bear interest on the specified date above.

> JOHN C. LIU Comptroller

d15-30

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

NOTICE

The New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) will release the Mobile Response Teams (MRT) Program for New York City School Concept Paper on December 27, 2011. This concept paper is in anticipation of the release of a Request for Proposals $(RFP)\ to\ establish$ Mobile Response Teams (MRT) to serve middle/junior high schools in each boroughs of New York City. The Department through this solicitation aims to provide New York City public schools with the capacity to respond to mental health problems through staff training and consultation, linkages to community-based resources, direct crisis intervention and prevention activities. The concept paper can be downloaded from DOHMH website, www.nyc.gov/health/contracting

d27-i3